od: Jana Zetochov{}
Odesl®no: @ter® 21. b€®ezna 2017 13:38
Komu: Michal KoMk

PQedm@rt : Fil: objedn®vka

From: ERCZ Brno [mailto:Brno-cz@edenred.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 1:06 PM

To: Jana Zetochov{? <zetochova@med.muni.cz>
Subject: RE: objedn‘?vka

Dobr‘? den,
potvrzuji p@evzet@ Va Q@ objedn@vky.

S pozdravem

Lenka Bla@kov€@)
asistentka pobo{?ky

Tel.: +420 542 424 711
E-mail: lenka.blazkova@edenred.com

Edenred CZ s.r.o.

orl€® 14, 602 00 Brno, @esk® republika
wWww.edenred.cz

www.edenred. com

PROVNQ UPOZORNGQN@

Tato zpr@va v@etn@ jej@ch leoh Jje ur®ena pouze jej%u adres@tovi a m@e
obsahovat d@v@rn® informace nebo informace, kter Jjsou

p@edm@tem obchodn®ho tajemstv@. Jak@koli Men@, kop@rov@n@ nebo
zve@ejn%@ t@to zpr@vy a jej@ch leoh neautorizovan®@m t@et@m osob®m Jje
zak@z®¥no. Pokud Jjste tuto zpr@vu obdr@eli omylem, upozorn@te na to jej@ho
odes@latele a zpr@vu i jej@ leohy Vyma@te.

LEGAL NOTICE

This email message, including any attachment(s), is intended only for the named
recipient(s) and may contain confidential information. Any

dissemination, distribution, disclosure, or copying of this information is
unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have received this message

in error, please advise the sender by reply email, and delete this message and
any attachments.

From: Jana Zetochov{? [mailto:zetochova@med.muni.cz]
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 1:00 PM

To: ERCZ Brno

Subject: FW: objedn‘?vka

Dobr‘? den,
pros% o potvrzen@ p@ijet@ objedn@vky.
DQkuji.

S pozdravem
Jana Zetochov{}

EO LF MU
Tel.: 54949 6448
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From: Blanka Sochorov@

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:51 PM

To: Jana Zetochov@ <zetochova@med.muni.cz>
Subject: RE: objedn@vka

From: Jana Zetochov@ [mailto:zetochova@med.muni.cz]
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 8:59 AM

To: Sochorov€ Blanka, Ing. <tajemnik@med.muni.cz>
Subject: objedn@vka

V@en@ pan@ tajemnice,
pros% o podeps%@ objedn@vky na stravenky na duben.
DQkuji.

S pozdravem
Jana Zetochov@

EO LF MU
Tel.: 54949 6448


mailto:zetochova@med.muni.cz
mailto:zetochova@med.muni.cz
mailto:tajemnik@med.muni.cz

